
 
 

DATE: September 15, 2022 
 

TO: Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Chair, Rules Committee 
 

RE: Rules Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Rules Committee, I have deemed the 
following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board at 
on Tuesday, September 20, 2022, as a Committee Report:  
 

220539 [Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code - Behested 
Payments Exceptions] 
 
Ordinance amending the Campaign and Governmental Conduct 
Code to modify the rules concerning behested payment 
solicitations, by excepting solicitations made under certain types of 
City programs to solicit, request, and contractually obligate 
charitable donations through competitively procured contracts; 
providing that the receipt of a non-discretionary license, permit, or 
other entitlement for use does not make a person an interested 
party; providing that attempting to influence an administrative action 
does not make a person an interested party; excepting solicitations 
made in connection with the City’s acquisition of real property; and 
making other clarifying changes. 

 
 
This matter will be heard at the Regular Rules Committee on Monday, September 19, 
2022, at 10:00 a.m.  
 
/s/ Aaron Peskin 


